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ALEXANDRE IOLAS

New-York, Genéve, Milan, Paris

Mr William S. LIEBERMAN
Carator of Prints & Drawings
THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART

11 West 53rd Street

NEW YORK
N.Ys 180819 U.S:A.

Paris, April 26th 1968,

Dear Bill,

Unfortunately, I was not able toc logate the owner
of the Max ERNST painting "Jardin Gobe-Avions" of which
Mrs Licht sent me a photostat.

As I have now two photostats of the painting, I will
keep trying to find where it is.

I also wanted to say that if you still are looking
for somebody to wrdte biographied, I know a person who could
do it very well for you. You could write directly to :

Madame Simone LAMBLIN

29, avenue La Bourdonnais

PARIS Te

Very sincerely,

For the Galerie Iolas

Blewete o f{é

Bénédicte Pesle

196, boulevard Saint-Germain, Paris-7* - Babylone 75-80 - R.C. N° 64 B 3586 - Insee 760 75 107 0391
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March 22, 1965

Dear Brooks:

I've just returned from Tokyo, and I am very
sorry to have missed Dorothea w a8 her
exhibition. -

I hope the Tinguely show is still on as I
want very much to see it.

Sincerely,

William S. Liebermen

Mr, Brooks Jackson
Alexandsr Iolas Gallery
15 East 55 Street

New York, New York




